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Russell Strong

From: “henderson” <henlee@swbell.net>

To: <russell.a.strong306@worldnet.att.net>
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2002 11:09
Subject: mission info needed - AND THANKS!!
Nov. 13, 2002

Dear Mr. Strong,

First, | want to tell you what an honor it is to have you a part of this group.
Your name is mentioned so many times in our vast research for our Uncle.
You are well respected out there in cyberspace - world wide.

My Uncle, S/Sgt Wayne F. Laubert
306thBG/368thBS

Staioned at Thurleigh from June/July 1944 until crash - December 15, 1944,

Our story:

Just a few years ago, my brother did a generic inquiry with everyone directing us to you.
You were so helpful to my brother, even sending us page 295 from your book mentioning our
Uncle's crash.; since there weren't any copies of the book to buy.

We held on to it like it was gold.

This opened up my mother/Aunts with their stories, personal accounts.

My brother hit zero in finding more - and he stopped.

Last year, my brother had a traumatic brain injury - In July, 2001 - wasn't expected to live;
miracles do happen; surgery - and he's back to work!

My gift to celebrate his life was to embark on the journey with him in continuing research on
our Uncle Wayne.

Now using internet to search more.

The info out there was fantastic in how to get records, as well as info about time/place in the
war.

We made a tribute book for our Uncle, with general info from the 306th BG, 368thBS,
Thurleigh airfield website,

Cambridge Cemetery website (this is where some of his crew is buried,) maps of England,
stories from web sites/forums about this time in the war, even found the Pilots and Co-pilots
family - contacted them - and are exchanging info!

Mr. Preller's site has been helpful, Mr. Berry with his patience in answereing so many of my
questions.

We obtained the accident report from Mr. Fuller - no photos. B-17 websites, and Don Rapp's
site was also good resource -

but is on/off available to pull up.

We took pictures of his grave in Vienna, MO, and a pic of the memorial at the courthouse in
Vienna, Missouri of the men of Maries county, who died in WWIL.- that has his name on it.
Just this past 4th of July, my aunt shared with us his purple heart, last letter, obit, etc.

11/16/02
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306th Bomb Group Home Page - http://www.306thbw.org/306thBmbGrp/306thBG . htm

and personal data on some of the men. 1995 edition.

Mission Reports: Copies of official reports on each mission flown, including

Intelligence summaries, track charts, formations and crew intelligence reports.

Data from some missions may be missing. Three missions for $5.00.

Order Form

FIRST OVER GERMANY

by Russell A. Strong

We regret that First Over Germany, A History of the 306th Bomb Group, is out

of print. No date has been set for the possible republishing of it.

ADDITIONAL PUBLICATIONS

Publication Price (Each) Copy(ies)

306th Echoes Collection, 1975 -2000: $55.00

367th BS Combat Diary: $20.00

368th BS Combat Diary: $20.00 1

369th BS Combat Diary: $20.00

423rd BS Combat Diary: $20.00

Men of The 306th (16mm film): $20.00

Casey Jones Project (60 pages): $20.00

Current Directory: $10.00

Mission Reports: Three for $5.00 $5.00 (3) |
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You may print and fill out this form to order.

Mail order form and check to:

Secretary

306th BG Association
5323 Cheval Place
Charlotte, NC 28205

306th BW (McCoy) Reunion Organization. All rights reserved.
This page last updated: 06 Jul 2002
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Russell Strong

From: “henderson” <henlee@swhbell.net>
To: <russell.a.strong306@worldnet.att.net>
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2002 4:03 PM
Subject: please send mission reports
Dear Mr. Strong,
Did you get my last e-mail giving you info you said you needed to send
out the mission reports | requested?

My Uncle, Wayne F. Laubert - crashed on December 15, 1944 -

You were going to check to see what other missions he may have flown on
to send me other 2 days to decide what mission reports to send me along
with that date.

Please Let me know if you didn't get my last e-mail - it was a personal
story about us and a big thank you to you!

NOTED CORRECTIONS SUGGESTED FOR YOUR 368TH BS - DIARY BELOW:

1. page 89 - Name should be Wayne F. Laubert - not Wayne H. Laubert as
joining squadron

2. page 146 - Name should be Charles A. Crooks (with a S) - not Crook

3. page 160 - what does #633 mean??
also could you tell me what letter is behind Tail
number given ? | couldn't read it.
What does the letter mean?

4. If it doesn't give the name of the plane - does that mean it didn't
have a name, or you just don't have the info?
were some planes not named??

5. unfortunately, in this diary book, it doesn't even have an entry
for December 15, 1944 - the day my Uncle was returning from a mission
from ?Kassel #7507 and crashed near greenham common.

Also , it doesn't even mention that that was the day Glenn Miller'’s
plane disappeared .....

6. Why was his crew not mentioned in the following month (Jan) or at
any time as receiving medals??

7. How do | find the specific info of the 31 missions he flew on if he
was not mentioned anywhere in this diary, except that he joined the
squadron in July, 1944.7?

Where would that info be?
Most of the crew he crashed with did not join the unit until Oct. 1944,
so | know he flew with other crews, etc. before that time..

11/17/02
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From: "henderson” <henlee@swbell.net>
To: “Russell Strong"
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2002 10:51 PM
Subject: Please send mission reports
Dear Mr. Strong,
Thanks for all your answers.

| did enclose $25 to you when | requested diary + 3 mission days.

You sent diary, ($20 cost) but you also enclosed a note asking for
more specific details, and my Uncle's name before sending me the
mission reports.

| sent you e-mail with that info a few days ago.;
but it was mixed in with my personal story and words of thanks to you!

My uncle's name is Wayne F. Laubert.

If you could look on the order form | sent you, | think | gave
Dec. 15, 1944 (date of his crash)
and two dates in Nov.

Thanks for you timel
| appreciate all your hard work and knowledge!
We are proud to see this unit is still kept around by your hard work>

Let me know if there is any other info you need to send mission reports.

Sincerely,
Debra Henderson

11/18/02
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SUBJECT: Intelligence Hurrative
Missions KASSERL

T0 1 Commanding Officer, 305th Boamburdmont Uroup (H)

1. Narrative
. The 306th flew 33 A/C plus 3 PP¥ ae 40 "¢v, Routes Clacton, 1015;
enemy coast at 52390 - O4L37B, 10583 Over Continent about 10 milas left of course
to IP at 5133N - 0830B, 1200 hours; target Knsoel, 12104; ¢n course on way out
to Ostend, 24073 Claoton, 1015; Base, 1602.
PFF equipment on two PFP A/C which landed here functioned satisfactorily.
Buokeye gave periocdic reports cn westher frou Dutch coast over target,
:aying clouds 21 to 30,000 fest, dense persistont contrails, and that bombing would
e PPP,

2. Fighter Opposition and Fighter Support
There was no opposition froa enemy fighture.

Fighter support was continuous, first appearing before Dutch coast.

3. A.A. Gun pire
There was no flak at the target., A few bLursts appeared at Ijmuiden, just
before crosaing the Dutch coast on way in.

4. Bombing -
This Croup bombed Kassel using PFF technique through 10/10ths cloud at
1210} houra. Pictures show no ground detail.

5., Nickels
A/C 611-G droppod ten T240 on Knassel.

6. Weathor
Cloud cover wus 9/10ths over Continunt with tops at 18,000 feet, to about
0620E; fram there to target 10/10tha, with heuvy hase building up to 30,000 feet
and dense persistent contrails above 22,000 foet. On way out, cloud was gradually
breaking up near Brussels to 1-2/10ths. '

7. 50 Returning Early
) C 547-F, pilot Sutherland, turnod buck at S2B4H - 0700, 1121 hours due
to engine failure; this iA/C bombed target of opportunity at 534N - OLOOE.

A/C 549-D, pilot Cibson, turned back at 5245H - O615E, 1122 hours, bombed
target of opportunity at 5247N - OL07RB,

C in Metreus |
Our A/C O19=T, pilot Wilke, and our A/C 633~Z, pilot Crooks, collided in
mid-air in thick cloud or huze over Greenham Comon. There were two survivors.

1200 hours.

8, Observations
Crews observed & contrall ascending vertically from Aimsterdam area at

A balloon at Cardington, flying at 800 feet, constituted a distinct

navigational hazard on return from mission.

9. C Landi AW/
3 A/C landed at other fields in Emyland.

One is outstanding, belioved to have lunded at A-70 “lUessenger® in France.
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ok A
267th Squadron
B 17F-42-31025~ ot damaged

B 17F-42-30728- Slight Flak: Slight flak to dorsel fin.

B 17G-42-30767-Lost~Crash landed few minutes after take off-Shabrook

B ;76—&2-31236—Abortad-ﬂo; 3 engine supercharger regulator (electronic), failure,
ﬁ 17G-42-31451~ Not demg ged

"B 17G-42-37942- Slight Flak: Small flak hole in air duct of No. 4 engine

B l;?G-!+2-37765- Not fla.magod

368th Sguadron

B 17G-42-31158- Slight flak: Right stabilizer slightly demaged

~ ¥ B 17G-42-37943~ Serious Damage: 20 MM damage to rudder.
i 5 Slight damage to plexi-glass nose section caused by
L empty shell cease,
= B 17G=42=31454= Yot damaged a

B 17G-42-312,5~ Not damaged
B 17F-42-30451~- Slight flak: Damege to right elsvator

B 17G-42-31363- Slight flak; Flak hit $railing edge of left wing.

B 17F-42-30586~ Slight dam'go: Pilots windshield cracked by empty 50 cal shell case.






